
    

         Planning Commission Agenda             

      REGULAR MEETING 

        Chairman                   CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

        Tom Bailer                              TUESDAY, February 14, 2012 

 
          Commissioners                      In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:15 p.m.;   
          David Reggiani     Tuesday, February 14, 2011 in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Ave,  Cordova,  
          John Greenwood                       Alaska, are as follows: 
          Roy Srb    

          Greg LoForte      

          Thomas McGann   
          Scott Pegau   A. CALL TO ORDER   
           
     B. ROLL CALL 

 Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioner David Reggiani, John Greenwood, 
Roy Srb, Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 

          City Planner  
          Samantha Greenwood   C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

  
        Assistant Planner  
          Faith Wheeler-Jeppson  D. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
                
   

     E. RECORD ABSENCES 
                  
     F. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
     G. CORRESPONDENCE  
      Letter from James Mykland       (Page 1)  
   
 
     H. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

1. Guest Speakers     (10-15 minutes per item) 
      2. Audience comments regarding items on the agenda  (3 minutes per speaker) 
      3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 
         

I. PLANNERS REPORT      (Pages 2-3)  
1.  Previously requested information    (Page 4-5)  

      
           

J. New Business 
 1. Variance request by Diana Riedel from the setback    (Pages 6-23) 

requirements for 305 Observation Avenue. 
  
 2. Recommendation of Land Disposal maps to City Council   (Pages 24-35)  

     
 

     K. Old Business  
                    

      
     L. Miscellaneous Business 
       
             
     M. Pending Calendar         
      February 2012 Calendar      (Page 36) 
      March 2012 Calendar      (Page 37) 
  
     N. Audience Participation 
 
     O. Commission Comments 
 
 P. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you have a disability which makes it difficult for you to participate in City-sponsored functions, 
Please contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

 



From: James Mykland
To: Sam Greenwood
Cc: Faith Wheeler-Jeppson
Subject: RE: Riedel variance request
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 8:52:45 AM

To City of Cordova Planning Department,
My home resides at 121 W Davis.  My property is next
to the bottom (West side, and toward Railroad Ave) part
of Riedel's property.  What I do not understand is why
the city of cordova, would allow any resident to build on
a zero lot line?  Property buffers are there for a reason. 
That reason: To separate and give room between
property owners. Riedel has a large lot and should have
plenty of room to build a house and have ample
parking.  What am I missing here?  Why have you not
listed the reasons that Riedel is asking for a variance to
build at zero lot line? 
Until I hear the reason for such variance, I will be
opposed to the City Planning Commission
giving approval to Riedel for this variance.
Thanks for your consideration of my views,
James Mykland
121 W Davis
Box 1241
Cordova, AK 99574
907 331 8909 

1

mailto:jl_mykland@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net


Planning Department 
Planners Report 

To:      Planning Commission 
From:  Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner 
Date:  January 25, 2011  
Re:      Recent Activities and updates 

 
 Assistant Planner has issued 0 Permits in the past month. 
 Assistant Planner has been doing property research for various people including Lila 

Koplin, Andy Craig, Luke Borer, Skip Songer and Andrea Pickens. 
 Assistant Planner has been working to come to a satisfactory resolution on the FAA RCO 

Unit lease and the electrical usage on Tripod Hill. 
 Assistant Planner has continued to work on a Lease spreadsheet that will schedule all leases 

to be reviewed every 2 years for the Tax Assessors for the purpose of lease rental 
adjustments regardless of the lease length. 

 Assistant Planner has gone through all 23 of the current City Leases to determine if the 
Lease has a “2 Year clause” for rental increase and putting electronic copies of the leases on 
the server. 

 Assistant Planner completed and returned the 2011 4th Quarter New Housing Unit Survey 
from the Alaska Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development, the December 2011 Census 
Bureau Building Permit Survey and the January 2012 Census Bureau New Housing Unit 
Survey. 

 Assistant Planner created the  sealed proposal ad for Lot 6, Block 2, South Fill Development 
Park to run in the Cordova Times for 30 days as per CMC 5.22.060(B)  

 Assistant Planner has spoken with both Patty Hammersmith and Becki Chapek regarding 
spaces D-8 and D-9 in Heney Trailer Court and updated the file accordingly. 

 Assistant Planner accompanied Fire Chief Paul Trumblee to take photo documentation of 
the damages at the Coho. 

 Assistant Planner attended a mandatory one hour training session on “How to Deal with 
Negativity in the Workplace” and attended free GIS Training: Editing in ArcGIS Desktop 
10 and Basics of geographic Coordinate Systems (for ArcGIS 10) through ESRI. 

 Assistant Planner has rewritten portions of the Chamber of Commerce lease, drafted the 
Resolution and Memo to go forward to City Council for approval. 

 Assistant Planner has updated the Planning Commission webpage to reflect the new 
Commissioners that have been appointed and has uploaded all of the approved minutes 
since May 2011 to go along with the packets. 

 Assistant Planner provided options of definitions for Townhouse, Condominium, Apartment 
and Dwelling for the Commission as requested at the last meeting. 

 Assistant Planner updated the P&Z contacts in Microsoft Outlook for the Planner. 
 Assistant Planner cleared up concerns from the local ADF&G office regarding their lease on 

Center Drive. 

2



 Assistant Planner has gathered and put together a packet of information to present to the 
City Manager regarding obtaining Building Inspector training. 

 Assistant Planner obtained a copy of the Ferry Terminal and Ferry Terminal Parking lease 
from the State of Alaska. 

 Shoreside purchase agreement is at their lawyers, Surveyor is wrapping up plats 
 Chugach lease is being reviewed and hopefully be in the signing process by the time this 

meeting occurs. 
 Samson useable space analysis is being done and hoping for a report by the end of the week 
 Finished  rock quarry permit through DNR  
 Working with Joanie and EOM to update Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 Working with local citizen with FEMA and bank forced Flood insurance 
 Provided GIS data to DEC for oil spill that entered sewer treatment and storm drains 
 Working southfill extension concepts, including sidewalks, boardwalks and fill 
 Updating snow damage assessment maps and spreadsheet for state 
 Working on prioritizing drawings to be geo-referenced in GIS.   
 Answered questions and assisted other staff and members of the public. 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



Planning Department  
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:   Planning Commission 
From:           Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner 
Date:  12/29/2011 
RE:  Definitions 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At the Planning Commission Worksession meeting on December 19, 2011 the Commission asked that definitions 
be brought forward for Apartment, Condominium, Dwelling and Townhouse. Provided below are a few options 
that could be used as drafts for those definitions. 
 
 
 
Townhouse: 
A one-family dwelling unit, with a private entrance, which is part of a structure whose dwelling units are attached 
horizontally in a linear arrangement, and having a totally exposed front and rear wall to be used for access, light, 
and ventilation. 
 
OR 
 
A single structure consisting of three or more dwelling units having one or more 
walls abutting with another dwelling and  designed to have all exits open directly 
to the outside. 
 
 
Condominium: 
A single dwelling unit in a multi-unit dwelling or structure, which is separately owned and which may be combined 
with an undivided interest in the common areas and facilities of the property. 
 
OR 
 
A multiple dwelling or development containing individually owned dwelling units and jointly owned and shared 
areas and facilities, which dwelling or development is subject to the provisions of [state and local laws].  
 
 
Apartment: 
A building or structure arranged, intended, and designed to be occupied by three or more families living 
independently of each other, and each including its own separate kitchen and bathroom accommodations. 
 
OR 
 
A building or portion thereof, designed for occupancy by three or more families living independently of each other.  
 
 
 
 

4



Dwelling: 
A building or structure or portion thereof designed for occupancy by one family for residential purposes as a 
single house-keeping unit. In no case shall a motor home, trailer coach, automobile chassis, tent, or portable 
building be considered a dwelling. 
OR 
 
A building or part of a building, containing living, sleeping, housekeeping accommodations,  
and sanitary facilities for occupancy   by   one   or   more   families.  
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

5



Memorandum 
 
 

To: Planning Commission 

From: Planning Staff 

Date: 2/8/2012 

Re: Variance Request by Diana Riedel 

PART I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Requested Actions: Variance request from the setback requirements in the Medium 
Density Residential Zoning District (MDR). 

Applicant: Diana R. Riedel 

Owners Name: Diana R. Riedel 

Address: 305 Observation Avenue 

Parcel Number: 02-060-418/419 

Zoning: Medium Density Residential Zoning District 

Lot Area:  5,147 Square Feet. 

 

PART II. BACKGROUND 

The applicant/property owner has requested a variance from the setback requirements to 
construct a new home at zero lot line abutting Observation Avenue.   

The applicable regulations for this variance request are the following sections: 

Chapter 18.24 Medium Density Residential District 

Chapter 18.56 Lot and Yard Regulations 

Chapter 18.64 Exceptions, Variances and Appeals 

 

     Planning Department 

6



PART III. REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA 

A Variance may be granted only if all four of the following conditions exist: 

1. That there are exceptional physical circumstances or conditions applicable to the 
property or to its intended use or development which do not apply to the other 
properties in the same land use district. 

2. That the strict application of the provisions of this title would result in practical 
difficulties or unnecessary hardship. 

3. That the granting of the variance will not result in material damage or prejudice to 
other properties in the vicinity nor be detrimental to the public health, safety or 
welfare. 

4. That the granting of the variance will not be contrary to the objectives of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 

PART IV. SUGGESTED FINDINGS 

1. The lot is situated between Observation Avenue and Railroad Avenue; the lot is 
narrow, steep and has multiple rock terraces. Easton lot line is approximately 100 feet 
and the Western lot line is approximately 70 feet elevation.  In general the medium 
density land use district does not occur in areas where lots are situated on cliff sides 
and building area is limited by physical circumstances.  

2. If the applicant is required to meet setbacks the structure would  be moved west on the 
lot 10 feet, this would place the building site elevation approximately 5 feet lower than 
if the there was a 0 lot line and terrain becomes more difficult.  

3. Granting this Variance request would not result in material damage or prejudice to the 
other properties in the neighborhood or be detrimental to the public health, safety or 
welfare.  This area is an older part of town and many of the houses do not meet current 
set back requirements nor provide off street parking. The 0 lot line request is on the 
street/front of the property the structure will not be adjacent to an adjoining neighbor’s 
structures.  

4. Granting this Variance request would not be contrary to the objectives of the Comp 
Plan.  The Cordova Comp plan addresses residential and encourages the continuation 
of housing opportunities in the community,  

 

 

PART V.  SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

7



1. The remaining foundation wall can be removed up to point where the private 
property meets the city property. The remaining foundation wall that is on city 
property will be left in place. 

2. Grading and building permits must be obtained prior to fill or construction work 
commencing.  

  

PART VI. STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends approval of the Variance from the front yard setback requirements in the 
Medium Density Residential Zoning District (MDR) based upon the findings and special 
conditions as contained in the staff report. 

 

PART VII. SUGGESTED MOTION 

“I move that the request by Diana Riedel, for a Variance from front yard setback requirements 
located at 305 Observation Avenue in the Medium Density Residential Zoning District 
(MDR) be approved based upon the findings and special condition as contained in the staff 
report.”          

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



90 80 70 

Observation Ave

1 in = 25 feet
Riedel Property

Elevations in feet  for Riedel’s lots
 on Observation Avenue 

Old structure 

®

15



Boat Harbor

1

2A
3

2

1

3

4

5

6

4

7

8

9

3

5
2

1A
4

1B

1

2

2

1

1

3

2
1

2

1

2

3

4A

1

2

3

4

3A

2A

1

5

3

2

1

1

2

3

4 3 2 1561235A12T-A3A

7 6 4 2 1389101112131415 5

5

4

1

2
3

12

11
10

9

8

6A

10A

9
8

7

4

5
6

3

2

1

5
4

3
2

7
5

6

16
17

18

4
2

3

19
20

21

1122

815 8

7
6

5
4

3

2A 1

2
1

13
14

10
9

1211

1

245

1615 17
3

12 13 14 15 16 17

3
2

1

(PLAT 80-2)

22
17

18

1

9

7 68

13 1412

1
25

34

2322

567

212019 24
2

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11

16
17

18

7
6

5

19
20

21

4
3

2

1

18
19

16 17
6 45 23

221

13 25 4

2018 1916 17

20

1

13 151411 1229A
3 2 910 7811

28A2726252423222120

1113 12 910 8 67 45

8 6710 9

30A
2 13

13 151411 1230 31 32

5 47 6810 91213 11

28 2925 26 2723 2420 21 22

(PLAT  83-3)

13 25 4

2 1

5
4

3

1A

2
1C

8 6793 1A 10458 6791113 12 10

678910
11

13
12

3230 31

14
15

17
18

16

28 2925 26 27242320 21 22

19A 1B

3 24567

13
89

1112 10

89

1817

12

302928

5A

272625

78

2423

3A

10 112423222120191817

2
1

16

2 14 37 69 810 5

15
14

12
11

13
9

22

2 14 3
19 2017 18

10

7 69 8
14 1512 1311

10

16
5

1611 12 13 14 15 17 18 19 20

1

18 191735 3632 33 34

16 15 14345 2

30 3128 2925 2622 23 24
13 12 1011 89 6714

14151612345

19181735 3632 33 34

679 812 1115 14 13

30 3127 28 2925 2622 23 24

20
19

16
17

18

1

15
20 211919 2017 18

4 3 2

14 1512 1311
10 9 8 7 6

16
5

17 16182 14 3

20 211920191817

7 69 810

1514131211 16
5

21

2 15 4 3 16 15 147 69 811 1015 14 13 12

18 191736353332 3431302827 2926252322 24

1234 18 17 16678910 5

21201920191817

FEDC

151412 13

A

11

16
B

34 2

3B
1B

35343231302928 33

12457 68

21A20A

19A1817

3

17
15

16

1A5

18
16

17

1415

2725 262422 232120

17

18

19

911 10121314

1615141312

1516

7

11

12
11

10

15
14

13

16
17

18

15
14

13

9
811

10
9

8
6

7

20
21

22

11
10

9

23
25

24

8
6

7
12 1219

678910
14131211

8

7
6A

10
9

5
4

3
1

2

26
27

28

5
4

3

301
2 29

1112 11

222120

16
17

1813 2

1918171615

46 578

20
21

22

242322

23
25

24123

2120191817

45678

19

14
12

11
10

9
13

11

16
15

13
14

20191817

12
10

11
9

1234

1514131211

678910 5
16

26
27

28
30

29

20191817

1234

1514131211

678910 5
16

12
13

11
10

9

14
13

11
9

10

19
20

21
22

12

78

1

11
10

9

3 2

12

910

451

12
13

10
9

8

157
6

5

14

13
14

16
19

20
15

5

2 14 37 69 810 5

8

8238

15A421

2018 19171614 159

8

764
3

19 2017 1814 1512 1311 16

8

TRACT A TRACT B

19 2017 1814 1512 1311 16

(PLAT   93-2)

O r c a      I n l  e t

109 11

8
7

6
5

4
3

2
1

10

16

1918

12

13

14

15

12

20

21

22

23 24

1413

15

16

17

6

5

7 8

3 27

9

2526

24

23

2
1

3 4

1 2

21

20

19

22

18

65

7 8 9

2
3

4
5

6
1

1
3

2

101112

9

87
13

4 5 6

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 22

10

9

8

7

T - 6 A

Bk.64 Pg.379
Deed Parcel

Deed Parcel
Bk.25 Pg.12

Bk.43 Pg.243
Deed Parcel

Sec. 21   Lot  1

Sec. 22         Lot  2
1

9
4

8

7

6

5

8 7
6

(U. S. Forest Service)

2

3

4

1

1011

3

5

2

9

234
F

11

306
318
320

304302
322

300
280 282 284 286 288 290 292 294 296

298

217

215

213

211

209

207

205

203

219

221

227

223

225

229

243
241

239

250

252

254

256

750

752

754 755
756

758
759

417 416415

406405404403402401

413
412

411
410

409408407
418
419 420

421
422

423 424

425
426

427
428

429
430

431
432

433 434
435

436
437

450
451

452
453

454
455

456
457

458

459

460

461
462

463
464

465

467
468

469
470
471

472
473

496495494493492491490489488487486485484
482

481
480 510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518

497498499500501502
503504505506

17

4

28

483

466

507

710
711

712
713

714
715

716
717

718
719

720

691
690

689
688

687
686

685
684

683
682

681

702
701

700
699

698
697

696
695

694
693

692

611
612

613
614

615
616

617
618

619
620

621

600
601

602
603

604
605

606
607

608
609

610

630
631

632
633

634
635

636
637

638
639

670
671

672
673

674
675

676
677

678
679

650
651

652
653

654
655

656
657

658
659 734

733
732

731
730

729
728

727
726

725

867

865

863

860
866

851
850

849

848

847

846
839

838

837
836 835

831

830

829

815
816
817
818
819

806 807
808

809810

790
791
792
793

789
788
787
786

770
771
772
773

760
761

763
16

9
8

1

7A

2

1

5

4

3
2

1

1

7 8

A

10
15 16 26

18 17
25

27

30

29
28

31

22

2

8

7A

7

8

6
3

5

4

2

1

5

3

4

1

2

632
631
630
629
628
627
626
625
624
623
622
621
620
619
618
617

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

716
715
714
713
712

710
709
708
707
706
705
704
703
702
701

711

601
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616

465
466
467
468
469
470

451
452
453
454
455
456

435
436
437
438
439
440

421
422
423

424
425
426

245
246
247
248
249
250

231
232
233
234
235
236

220
219
218
217
216
215

206
205
204
203
202
201

920
919
918
917
916
915

519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529

158
159

160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167

168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175

176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184

261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274

283
285
287
289
291
293
295
297

536
535
534
533
532
531
530

151
152
153
154
155
156
157

480

486
488

490
491

577

576

574

572

570

568

566
588

586

584
582

580

414
412

410
408
406
404
402
400

391
389

387

385

383
381

780
781
782
783
784
785

794
795
796
797
798
799

800
801
802 803
804
805

132
130

128
127
126
125
124
123
122
121
120
119

117
118

316
315
314
313
312
311
310
309
308
307
306
305
304
303
302
301

333

331

329

327
325
323

321

319

317
357

355

353

351
349
347

345

343

341
375

373

371

369
367
365

363

361

359

850
851

852
853

854
855

866
867

868
869

870
871

560

562

564

594

592

590

843

844 845
840

841

842
826

827
828

825
824
823
822
821
820

U. S.  S U R V E Y   4 4 9

U. S. S.   4 4 9

O R I G I N A L    T O W N S I T E

P A R K
D E V E L O P M E N T
T I D E W A T E R

D E V E L O P M E N T

T I D E W A T E R

P A R K
D E V E L O P M E N T

A. T. S.   2 2 0
A. T. S.                2 2 0

U. S. S.   1 6 8 7

O R I G I N A L   T O W N S I T E

T I D E W A T E R

D E V E L O P M E N T

N O R T H   F I L L

P A R K
I N D U S T R I A L

C O R D O V A

A. S. L. S.   7 9 - 2 6 6

R A I L W A YA D D I T I O N

THIRD        Street

Street

SECOND     Street

THIRD     Street

FIRST     Street

SECOND     Street

SECOND   Street

OBSERVATION Ave

RAILROAD                                   Avenue

WATER               Street

TERRACE Avenue

FIRST Street

FOURTH          Street

SECOND Street

THIRD Street

COUNCIL

DAVIS

FOURTH Street

FIFTH  Street

LaneMARINE                    Way

INDUSTRY                              Road

SEAFOOD

BREAKWATER                Avenue

(PLAT    7 1 - 8 1)

(PLAT 84-4)

(PLAT  83-3)

(PLAT   88-3)

(P L A T     7 5 - 5 5 6)

779
778
777
776
775
774

762
765
766
767
768
769

780
781

782
783

784
785

786
787

788

258

259

260

250

252254

300

310

320

152

240

401

403

405

407

409

411

413

415

417

419

421

423

425

427

429

435
434
433
432

929
930
931
932
933
934

540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557

501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518

901
902
903
904
905
906

106

108

110

114

150A

323

325
326

996

994

StreetFIRST 

T - 6 A

A. T. S.   2 2 0

A. T. S.   2 2 0

U. S.  S U R V E Y   4 4 9

O R I G I N A L   T O W N S I T E

U. S.  S.   4 4 9
O R I G I N A L

T O W N S I T E

O D I A K   P A R K   S U B D I V I S I O N

(P  L  A  T                           7  4  -  2  7  2)

O r c a      I n l  e t

O r c a      I n l  e t

Tripod Winter Sports Area

Tripod   Winter   Sports   Area

Sec. 22     Lot  2

4A
4B

1

2

3B
1

2

(PLAT    98-10)

(PLAT 2002-3)
2B

4B

2

3

11-A1
11-B1

(PLAT  01-1)

242

251

900-4

231

706

1B

(PLAT 2003-02)

(PLAT 2 0 0 3 - 1 4)

250

(PLAT   93-2)

(PLAT    7 1 - 8 1)

3
3

4A
261

(P L A T 8 7 - 2)

245

233

231-1

231-2

130
125

Railroad Ave

Council Ave
Copper River Highway

Industry Rd

Breakwater Ave

Second St

Davis Ave

Marine Way D
iana R

iedel Variance R
equest

D
iana R

iedel Variance R
equest

Property requesting a Variance
from the Setback Requirements

¯
¯

0
290

580
145

Feet
This map was not intended 
to be used as a survey 
instrument. It is for illustration 
purposes only.    fwj

This map was created by
the City of CordovaPlanning 
Department on 11/29/2011 
fwj

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



Memo 
 

To:  City of Cordova Planning Commission 

From:  Sam Greenwood, City Planner 

Date:  2/8/2012 
 
Re:  Recommendation of Land Disposal Maps to City Council 
 

PART I. BACKGROUND: 
 

• March 8th Meeting land disposal maps reviewed 
• April 12th Meeting review and update land disposal maps 
• June 14th Meeting continue review and update of land disposal maps 
• July 12th Meeting final review of land disposal maps, map designation terms and 

annual review and update policy of land disposal maps 
• November 8, 2011 resolution 11-05 recommending the land disposal maps to 

city council was approved. 
• At the November 16th 2011 City Council meeting resolution 11-05 2011 land 

disposal maps was accepted by City Council. 
 

PART II.  GENERAL INFORMATION:  
This is the annual update of the land disposal maps.  These changes were made to the maps.  
 

1. Changing Lot 6 South fill Development from available to sale pending.   
2. Changed Lot 13 Block 13 Cordova Original Townsite to private ownership 
3. Changed Lots 1-4, Block 42 Original Townsite to sale pending. 

 
PART III.  STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the Planning Commission approves Resolution 12-01 that recommends 
the 2012 Land Disposal Maps to City Council.   
 
PART IV.  SUGGESTED SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
None 

 
PART V. SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 
“I move to approve resolution 12-01 a resolution of the planning and zoning Commission 
of the city of Cordova, Alaska, recommending land disposal maps to the City of 
Cordova’s City Council.” 
 

 

 
 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 12-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMSION OF THE CITY OF 
CORDOVA, ALASKA, RECOMMENDING 2 0 1 2  L A N D  D I S P O S A L  M A P S  TO 

THE CITY OF CORDOV’S CITY COUNCIL. 
 

 WHEREAS, t h e  City of Cordova’s city manager and city planner are directed by the 
Cordova Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(C) – Application to lease or purchase the city manager 
shall refer an application from a qualified applicant to the city planner. If the city planner finds that the 
real property is available for lease or purchase, the city planner shall schedule the application for 
review by the planning commission not later than its next regular meeting; and City of Cordova’s 
Planning and Zoning Commission directed by the Cordova Municipal Code Section 
5.22.040(D) – Application to lease or purchase  The planning commission shall review the application, 
and recommend to the city council whether the city should accept the application, offer the real 
property interest for disposal by one of the competitive procedures in Section 5.22.060, or decline to 
dispose of the real property interest. 
 
 WHEREAS,  the City of Cordova’s  Planning and Zoning Commission  has determined that 
updating the initial land disposal maps from the 2006 land disposal committee and  annually reviewing 
and recommending the maps for City Councils approval will enable the city manager and city planner 
to efficiently determine if land is available for purchase, lease or lease to purchase.  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning and Zoning Commission has identified these 
land disposal maps as the most current and update version of land disposal maps to be used 
in the land disposal process;  
 

WHEREAS, having annually updated maps will benefit the citizens of Cordova by providing 
maps for public review; and  
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City of Cordova’s Planning and 
Zoning Commission hereby recommends the 2012 Land Disposal Maps to the City of Cordova’s City 
Council. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 14th DAY OF FEBURARY, 2012 
        
        
       ______________________________ 
       Tom Bailer, Chairman 
            
           ATTEST:  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Samantha Greenwood, City Planner  
              

35



36



37


	February_14_2011 Planning Commission Regular Meeting AGENDA
	2_14_2012_Packet
	RE_ Riedel variance request James Mykland
	Planners_Report_02_14_2012
	Definitions_Condo_Apartment_Dwelling_Townhouse
	2Diana Riedel Variance 2012
	Riedel Variance Application
	elevations_Riedel
	Riedel Variance Map 2012
	Riedel Variance
	Memo_land_disposal_mapstoCC
	All_maps
	FIVEMILELOOPROAD
	INDUSTRIALPARKAREA1
	NEWENGLANDCANNERYRD
	NFDPAREA
	OCEANDOCKAREA
	ODIAKPARKAREA
	ODIAKSLOUGH
	OLDTOWNAREA
	SOUTHFILLDEVPARK
	WHITSHEDRDAREA1

	Resolution_12-01_LandDisposal Maps
	2_2012 AND 3_2012 CALENDARS




